



# **Board Minutes – July 2014** BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB, INC.

#### PRESIDENT'S CORNER

Thanks to all of the members who attended this month's Membership Meeting.

We still have about 200 of the 450 T-Shirts remaining, so, if you did not order yours, let me know what you want. Go on our website at bcgc.com & click on the "Tradin Post" tab to see the finished product.

Thanks go out to Pete Jend & Sheila, Dave Sullivan, Dan Gabel, Greg Hawke, Tom Crist, Stewart Leach, Laura Monturi, & Jennifer Lankford for organizing and running the outstanding July 4th Matches.

The ceremony dedicating the Long Range to Jim Starr was a special event & I wish all of you could have witnessed it. Dave Sullivan did an outstanding job as MC for the event. If you care to donate to the Jim Starr memorial stone that will be placed on the 600 yard firing line, send checks to me, made out to BCGC. My address is PO Box 867 Kittredge, CO 80457.

We recently had two board members resign due to personal reasons. I want to thank our Membership Chairman, Dan Bassett and our Secretary, Ken Haxby, for their dedicated service.

I have had volunteers to come forward for both positions, however, if you are interested in the Secretary or Membership positions, let me know prior to the next board meeting. We will vote on filling those positions at the August meeting.

Our next meeting will be at the Indian Hills Community Center. We will once again have pizza & drinks after the meeting in the Community Center. Hopefully, many more of you will attend the August 19th meeting.

Owen Maddox President, BCGC 720-250-6075 bcgc777@gmail.com

#### **BCGC NOTICES**

#### 1. New Member Orientation

- Frank McKeon is available for new member orientations at the range. New members should contact Frank at 303-838-4026 to make an appointment.
- Need to update your NRA Membership? For a 1 year membership go to our website: bcgc.com You save \$10 and the Club gets an additional rebate from the NRA. If you want a multi-year extension for a much better deal, call Owen Maddox, NRA Recruiter, at 720-250-6075. Not only do you save a lot on the membership, but the Club also gets a good rebate. Three-year: \$70 Fiveyear: \$100 LIFE: \$750 65 or older Distinguished LIFE: \$375

# Visit the BCGC website at WWW.BCGC.COM for an up to date list of all Camp Fickes and BCGC club events and notices.

#### **BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB MEETING MINUTES – July 15, 2014**

#### Members in Attendance

- Owen Maddox John Williams Mike McCabe
- Jim Madere Denny Conlon
- Rich Bronson Sam Morris
- Dean Barr
  Frank McKeon
- Cyd Lantz
- Frank Mickeon
- /d Lantz Dylan Hewitt (son of new member Jessy Hewitt)
- Jessey Hewitt (new member)Dean Anway Bob Carter

Tom Weatherton Del Befus (new member)

**Dave Stockton** 

Dabney Crump

**Dave Simpson** 

- The monthly Board of Directors Meeting was called to order at 6:00PM
  - Motion by Dean Barr, seconded by Jim Madere to accept last month's Minutes.

#### 2. MAIL CALL – Owen Maddox

- NRA Hi-Power roster. Will be given to Greg Hawke or Pete Jend at the August meeting.
- Motion by Jim Madere, seconded by Dean Barr to accept report as presented.

# 3. TREASURER'S REPORT - Sam Morris

- Club financials are available at the head table.
- Current BCGC checking account Balance: \$32,084.65
- Current BCGC savings account Balance: \$3,502.83
- Current Juniors Account Balance: \$192.89
- Current Raffle account: \$65.41
- Motion by Dean Barr, seconded by Jim Madere to accept report as presented.

# 4. MEMBERSHIP REPORT – Owen Maddox

- Three New Member Candidates:
  Del Befus, David Simpson & Jessey Hewitt
- After brief intros, all were voted in unanimously by the Membership.
- Motion by Dean Barr, seconded by Jim Madere to accept Membership report as presented.

#### 5. NEWSLETTER REPORT – Mike McCabe

- In accordance with the June Vote, the name of the Newsletter was changed to Hardholder; and the name of the minutes to Minutes. The July Minutes were sent out as such.
- I have received some materials for the Newsletter and will distribute the second Newsletter in August.
- New Member's names have been added to the distribution list.

# 6. ARMORER'S REPORT - Sam Morris

- All A/Rs & club 22 rifles are in safe except for the one Gun Show A/R. Some rifles need cleaning.
- Motion by Dean Barr, seconded by Jim Madere to accept the Armorer's report as presented.

<u>7. HI-POWER REPORT</u> – Greg Hawke was unable to attend. Hi-Power report was presented by Owen Maddox & combined with the Training Report below.

**<u>8. TRAINING/CLINIC REPORT</u>** – Pete Jend was unable to attend. Training report was given by Owen Maddox in conjunction with the Hi-Power Report.

- The Long Range dedication to Jim Starr was a fantastic event which was highlighted by the attendance of Polly Starr and Jim's son & daughter. Dave Sullivan's historic review of Jim's dedication to Hi-Power shooting, the Juniors program and BCGC in general was informative and emotionally moving.
- A red flagstone engraved with Jim's memory will be erected on the 600 yard firing line in the near future.
- The July 4th match was a total success. Camp Fickes made \$620 and BCGC profited approximately \$2,000 from the event.
- Hi-Power Rifle champion on Friday was Steve Powell from Utah
- Service Rifle champion on Saturday was Shawn McKenna with a 792-27X
- 2nd Service Rifle was Justin Skarret from Arizona with a 781-29X
- 3rd Service Rifle was Eric Saabye with 781-20X
- The Junior champion was Hana Kieger from the Boulder Rifle Club
- Corey Vandykes took the Juniors second place
- Hana Fankhouser placed third in the Juniors
- Creedmore Sports donated several gift certificates and BCGC was very generous with cash awards to the parents of the top three Juniors which will be used to help defer the expense of shooting at Camp Perry this year. Corey Vandyke's (2nd place) father, Mike, immediately donated the winnings back to the Club for the Jim Starr Memorial stone.
- The four day event could not have happened without the support Camp Fickes, the competitors and their spouses that helped with the statistics, food, cooking and running the line & pits. Thanks go out to all but especially Dan Gabel, Greg Hawke, Jennifer Lankford, Laura Monturi, Stewart Leach, Dave Sullivan, Tom Crist, Pete Jend and Sheila.
- Motion by Dean Barr, seconded by Jim Madere to accept the Training report as presented.

<u>9. JUNIORS REPORT</u> – Matt Sanders could not attend. The Juniors report was presented by Owen Maddox.

- The last Juniors shoot was cancelled due to the July 4th match. However, the Juniors were encouraged to attend the Match & learn from the Hi-Power shooters.
- On the previous Juniors shoot, Sarah continued to show her ability with the rifle. The Juniors were allowed to shoot the A/R from a bench position. Members Jim Barkdull and Heidi Barkdull were also in attendance and offered the opportunity to shoot the A/R. Jim commented that it would be a fitting present for him from his kids.
- Bailey Days resulted in a couple of calls for more Junior shooters at the next Junior's event.
- Matt Sanders will connect with Sam Morris and Earl Perry about expanding the Juniors Program.
- Motion by Dean Barr, seconded by Jim Madere to accept report as presented.

#### 10. RANGE OFFICER'S REPORT – Dennis Conlon

- The road is washed out again & needs repair.
- Targets for our Short Range are good.
- A shortage of targets for the Long Range will be resolved.
- An unknown member is shooting & destroying club property again. Please report the name or license number of the individual if you see him/her. That person will be evicted from the club when caught.
- Motion by Dean Barr, seconded by Jim Madere to accept the Range Officer's Report as presented.

# 11. OLD BUSINESS

- T-shirt update: We still have close to 200 shirts available for donations.
- Eagle Scout Project (Long Range signage) will be completed on July 30th.
- BCGC donated \$380 for the project versus \$1,000 authorized by the BOD.
- The Long range will be closed all day on July 30th for the project.
- 5 Year plan update. Mike Brazell did not attend so no update.
- T-Mobile Service is available at the range. Intend to add Verizon, Sprint, AT&T. Nothing new on the project since Dabney Crump has been working out of town.
- The basic outline of the 90-sec promotional video will be sent to Dabney Crump. Expect progress within 2 weeks.
- Owen Maddox needs help with hauling telephone poles from Evergreen to the range.
- Cover for the Short Range shooting line. Only one member has indicated interest in submitting a bid. Other bids (three total) will be requested.
- Raffle: Still seeking Member input on desired Raffle Items.

# 12. ASSIGNMENTS

- Dennis Conlon: Targets for the Members/Guests on the Long Range
- Owen Maddox: Outline synopsis for the 90 second video to Dabney Crump
- Owen Maddox: Ask Members for drawing of Cover for Gate Keepers booth
- Owen Maddox: American Bowman club looking for possible range. Rich Bronson will send contact info.

# 13. NEW BUSINESS

- A motion was presented for changing the club to a non-profit 501(c)(3) was initiated by Sam Morris, seconded by Owen Maddox. Discussion on benefits of the club changing from a 501(c)(7) to a 501(c)(3) were presented by Owen Maddox & Sam Morris. Since a quorum was not in attendance, an email vote was sought from the BOD members to pursue the motion to change. The motion passed. Yea votes were: Owen Maddox, Sam Morris, John Williams, Pete Jend, Dennis Conlon & Jeff Monroe. Abstaining was Mike Brazell.
- A motion to use BCGC funding of \$5,000 for a CPA and legal firm to change the club's status to a 501(c)(3) was presented though email by Sam Morris, seconded by Owen Maddox. The motion passed. Yea votes were: Owen Maddox, Sam Morris, Dennis Conlon, Jeff Monroe, John Williams. Nay votes: Pete Jend. Abstaining: Mike Brazell
- A discussion centered on the subject of some members shooting beyond our 600 yard impact berm. This is not allowed. All shooting has to be done with your bullets impacting one of the designated berms. Please ensure all members and guest abide by the range rules. This subject will be emphasized with all new members and readdressed occasionally with all members.

The meeting adjourned at 7:22 PM.

**The next regular BCGC BOD/Membership meeting will be held on Tuesday August 19th, 2014 at the INDIAN HILLS COMMUNITY CENTER**, 5381 Parmalee Gulch Rd, Indian Hills, CO 80454 (C470 to US 285, go 4 miles south to Parmalee Gulch Rd., then go .6 miles off of US 285 on South side of Parmalee Gulch Rd) 720-250-6075 from 6:00 to 8:00 PM.

# 2014 BCGC BOARD OF DIRECTORS (VOTING MEMBERS)

PRESIDENT / OWEN MADDOX (720)250-6075 / bcgc777@gmail.com VICE PRESIDENT / JOHN WILLIAMS - (720-352-4783) / westminsterarms@yahoo.com SECRETARY / Vacant EXECUTIVE OFFICER / MIKE BRAZELL - (303)838-7088 / mikebrazell2@gmail.com TREASURER / SAM MORRIS - (303-903-2313) / samelamorris@gmail.com MEMBERSHIP OFFICER / Vacant RANGE OFFICER / DENNY CONLON - (303-838-5405) / daeeny@aol.com TRAINING OFFICER / PETE JEND / (303-564-5077) / epjend317@gmail.com BOARD MEMBER-AT-LARGE / JEFF MONROE / usamonroe@hotmail.com

# 2014 BCGC EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT BOARD (NON-VOTING MEMBERS)

JUNIOR EXECUTIVE / MATT SANDERS ASSISTANT RANGE OFFICER / JERRY FISCHER HIGH POWER DIRECTOR / GREG HAWKE / greghawke@outdrs.net NEWSLETTER EDITOR / MIKE McCABE / mccabeguns@yahoo.com NEW MEMBER ORIENTATION / FRANK McKEON / (303-838-4026) CO-ARMORER / SAM MORRIS - (303/838-0702) / samelamorris@gmail.com CO-ARMORER / JOHN WILLIAMS - (720-352-4783) / westminsterarms@yahoo.com CO-ARMORER / PETE JEND / epjend317@gmail.com GRANTS COORDINATOR / OWEN MADDOX (720)250-6075 / bcgc777@gmail.com

# 2014 CAMP FICKES BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT / DABNEY CRUMP - (303-324-1084) / <u>Dabney@dhcrump.com</u> VICE PRESIDENT / DENNY CONLON - (303-838-5405) SECRETARY / DEAN BARR - (303-838-3434) / <u>macdab186@aol.com</u> TREASURER / SAM MORRIS - (303-903-2313) / <u>samelamorris@gmail.com</u> BOARD MEMBER-AT-LARGE / JIM MADERE- (303-816-9297) / <u>madak47@wildblue.net</u> NEW MEMBER ORIENTATION / FRANK McKEON / (303-838-4026) EXECUTIVE OFFICER / OWEN MADDOX - (720)250-6075 / <u>bcgc777@gmail.com</u>



BCGC P.O. BOX 16280 GOLDEN, COLORADO 80402